bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003

Functions)
Date: 5 March 2024
Time: 12.30pm
Venue Virtual

Members: Councillors: Cattell, Daniel and Sheard
Contact: Niall Breen
Democratic Services Apprentice

01273 291354
niall.breen@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Electronic agendas can also be accessed through our meetings app available through
ModernGov: iOS/Windows/Android

This agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper


http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/modgov/9nblggh0c7s7#activetab=pivot:overviewtab
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB

PART ONE

AGENDA

Page

1 TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS

PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the Licensing Committee may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest:

(a)
(b)

(c)

Disclosable pecuniary interests;

Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i)
(i)
(iii)

the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

the nature of the interest; and

whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer
or administrator preferably before the meeting.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the

public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

Date of Publication - Monday, 26 February 2024




The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public. Provision is also made on
the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be raised
can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings.

The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12
noon on the fourth working day before the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

Infra-red hearing aids are available for use during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the receptionist on arrival.

FURTHER INFORMATION
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact , (01273 291354, email
niall.breen@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

WEBCASTING NOTICE

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’'s website. At the
start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You
should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act 1998.
Data collected during this web cast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s
published policy.

Therefore, by entering the meeting room and using the seats in the chamber you are deemed
to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for the purpose of web casting and/or Member training. If members of the public
do not wish to have their image captured, they should sit in the public gallery area.

ACCESS NOTICE

The Public Gallery is situated on the first floor of the Town Hall and is limited in size but does
have 2 spaces designated for wheelchair users. The lift cannot be used in an emergency.
Evac Chairs are available for self-transfer and you are requested to inform Reception prior to
going up to the Public Gallery. For your own safety please do not go beyond the Ground
Floor if you are unable to use the stairs.

Please inform staff on Reception of this affects you so that you can be directed to the Council
Chamber where you can watch the meeting or if you need to take part in the proceedings e.g.
because you have submitted a public question.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE
If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff.
It is vital that you follow their instructions:

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;

e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move

some distance away and await further instructions; and
e Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so.



mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




LICENSING PANEL Agenda Item

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions) Brighton & Hove City Council

Subject: Application to transfer the premises licence for

Karen's Diner, Unit 3B Boardwalk Level, Waterfront,
Brighton Marina, BN2 5WA under the Licensing Act

2003.

Applicant: PLH Callum Vella

Address: REDACTED

Date of Meeting: 5th March 2024

Report of: Executive Director for Housing, Neighbourhoods &
Communities

Contact Officer: Name: Sarah Cornell Tel: (01273) 295801

Email: sarah.cornell@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Ward(s) affected: Whitehawk & Marina

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1.

11

2.1

3.1.1

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT AND POLICY CONTEXT

To consider the police objection notice to this application to transfer the premises
licence to Callum Vella and to determine whether it is appropriate to reject the
application on the basis that granting it would undermine the crime prevention
objective.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Panel determine the application by Callum Vella to transfer the premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

CONTEXT/ BACKGROUND INFORMATION & CONSULTATION

On 28t February 2024 an application was received from Callum Vella to transfer
the premises licence.

In accordance with section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 the licensing authority
gave notice to Sussex Police on 28" Feb 2024.

Sussex Police gave notice on the 15t March that they considered that granting
the licenses would undermine the crime prevention objective (see Appendix B).
Sussex Police have concerns that if Callum Vella, a current member of
management is transferred into the responsible position of Premises Licence
Holder that the above will continue and undermine the crime prevention
Objective.



4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

It is contended that the above constitutes exceptional circumstances and
therefore Sussex Police invite the committee to refuse the application.

COMMENTARY ON THE LICENSING POLICY

The holder of the premises licence must give notice of his application to the chief
of police.

Where a notice is given by the police under section 42 (6) the authority must hold
a hearing and having regard to the notice, reject the application if it considers it
appropriate for the promotion of the crime prevention objective to do so.

Either party has the right of appeal to the Magistrates Court if their argument is
rejected.

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing authority
in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels are set centrally at a
level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover the costs of administration,
inspection and enforcement of the regime.

Finance Officer Consulted Michael Bentley Date: 01/03/24

Legal Implications:

The 2003 Act provides for any person who may apply for a premises licence,
which includes a business, to apply for a premises licence to be transferred to
them. Notice of the application must be given to the chief officer of police for the
police area in which the premises are situated. Where a chief officer of police is
satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting
the application would undermine the crime prevention objective, he must give the
relevant licensing authority a notice stating the reasons why he is so satisfied.

Where a notice has been given, and not withdrawn, the licensing authority must
hold a hearing, and having regard to the notice, reject the application if it
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the crime prevention objective to do
so. Where an application is granted or rejected, the relevant licensing authority
must give a notice to that effect to the applicant, the proposed individual, and the
chief officer of police. The notice must state the authority's reasons for granting
or rejecting the application.

Either party has the right of appeal to the Magistrates Court if their argument is
rejected.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 01/03/24

Equalities Implications:




5.5 Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future prosperity.
Licensing policy aims to protect children from harm including sale and supply of
alcohol to children.

Sustainability Implications:

5.4  Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live
music, dancing and theatre.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices

1. Appendix A — Transfer Application Form
2. Appendix A2 — Transfer Consent Form
3. Appendix B — Sussex Police Objection Notice






Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Callum Vella

(Insert name of applicant)
apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act
2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 1445/3/2023/02830/LAPREN

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Karens Diner

Unit 3B

Broadwalk Level

Waterfront

Brighton Marina

Brighton

BN2 5WA

Post town Post code
Brighton BN2 S5WA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Please give a brief description of the premises (see note 1)
Restaurant

Name of current premises licence holder
Lee Carter

Part 2 - Applicant details
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please tick M yes

a) an individual or individuals* M please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company/limited liability partnership [] please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)




iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

O O Oo4god

g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the [] please complete section (B)
meaning of that Part) in respect of an independent

hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick M yes

e lamcarrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use
of the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or [
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative H

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs  [] Miss [] Ms ] Other title |

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Callum Vella

Please tick M yes
Date of birth_ I am 18 years old or over Vv

Nationality BRritish
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 2 for information)

10




Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post code ‘
Daytime contact telephone number _

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title |
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick M yes
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over L]
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 2 for information)

Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

11



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3

Please tick M yes
Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice? Vi
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? VI

If not when would you like the transfer to take effect?
Day Month  Year

HEEEEEEE

Please tick M yes

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder Vi

12




If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons why not. What
steps have you taken to try and obtain the consent?

Please tick I yes
If this application is granted | would be in a position to use the premises during the W
application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence (see
section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick M yes

I have enclosed the premises licence VI

If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not.

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder or
my statement as to why it is not enclosed

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

I have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today

I have sent a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today
Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] |
have included documents, or my Home Office online right to work checking service
share code, to demonstrate my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please
read note 2)

KK

NIN|N[N

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

13




IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

I understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live
and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be
entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Date 27/02/2024

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

14




Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and layout
and any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives.

2. Right to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued on or after 6 April 2017 will lapse if the holder ceases to be entitled
to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are not subject to a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensing activity.
They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of
the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share
code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to
work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e Anexpired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport

apply].

e Anexpired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Avrea country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e Acurrent Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

15



A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, together with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to do the work in question.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
an EEA state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to
a person who is not a national of an EEA state or Switzerland but who is a family member
of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or evidence that the person has an
appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or
administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of an EEA state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in
exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the EEA family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

o evidence that the EEA national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or

16



is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i)  self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii)  studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
(iv)  self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of EEA nationals who are studying or financially independent must also
provide evidence that the EEA national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness
insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an
S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order

to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

5. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the

17



application form.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

18



Privacy Notice

The Council is the data controller for purposes of the Data Protection Act (2018) and EU
General Data Protection Regulation as of May 2018 and is registered as a data controller with
the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO)

Brighton & Hove City Council are committed to protecting your personal information. As a
data controller we have a responsibility to make sure you know why and how your personal
information is being collected in accordance with relevant data protection law.

Purposes and lawful basis of processing

We are collecting your data for the purpose of transferring a premises licence into another
individual’s name or company name. In order to process your application we must receive the
following pieces of information:

e Transfer consent form
e Previous premises licence
e Proof of right to work (if applying as an individual)

As an application to transfer a premises licence incurs a fee, we will also need to process your
financial information. Successful transfers will be issued a licence, which will be recorded on
our systems, however, some applicants may have their application heard by the Licensing
Committee. Your contact details may also be used for communication purposes. There may
be occasions where it is necessary for enforcement action to be taken, in which case your
information will be used to support that action and licences or certificates can be revoked or
suspended.

We have a legal obligation to process your personal information, specifically working within
the Licensing Act 2003. Processing special category data is done so under substantial public
interest, specifically the Data Protection Act (2018), Schedule 1, Part 2, Paragraph 6
‘statutory etc. and government purposes’.

Who we will share your data with

Your data may be shared internally with Democratic Services, Legal Services and
Councillors. We may also share your data externally with the Police, Home Office and other
local authorities.

How long we will hold your data (retention)

We will hold your data for the length of time you hold a licence plus six years. If your
application is unsuccessful, or should you surrender your licence, or your licence is revoked,
we will hold your data for six years from the date of that decision.

Transferring data outside the European Economic Area

Your information is not processed outside of the European Economic Area.

19



Your information rights

Under GDPR you have certain rights concerning your information.
For further information on your rights visit https://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/privacy

Further information

If you would like to discuss this further please contact our Information Governance Team on
01273 295959 or data.protection@brighton-hove.gov.uk

The council also has a Data Protection Officer, who can be contacted via
https://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/dpo
You can also contact the 1CO for further information or to make a complaint:

Information Commissioner’s Office

Wycliffe House Water Lane Wilmslow Cheshire SK9 5AF

Phone: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or 01625 545 745 if you prefer to use a national rate
number

https://ico.org.uk/global/contact-us/email/

https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/

20



Consent of premises licence holder to transfer

I/lwe Lee Carter

[full name of premises licence holder(s)]

the premises licence holder of premises licence number 1445/3/2023/02830/LAPREN

[insert premises licence number]

relating to

Karens Diner, Unit 3B, Broadwalk Level, Waterfront, Brighton Marina, Brighton, BN2 5WA

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

1445/3/2023/02830/LAPREN

[insert premises licence number]

to

Callum Vella

[full name of transferee].

signed _

name
(please printy ~ Lee Carter

dated 27/02/2023

21



22



Sussex Police

Serving Sussex
www.sussex.police.uk

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit

Fourth Floor
Police Station
John Street
Brighton

BN2 OLA

Tel: 01273 404535 ext. [

Email: brighton.licensing@sussex.police.uk
18t March 2024

The Licensing Technical Support Officers
Environmental Health, Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House, Bartholomew Square

Brighton, East Sussex
BN1 1JP

RE: APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR KARENS DINER, UNIT 3B
BROADWALK LEVEL WATERFRONT, BRIGHTON MARINA, BERIGHTON, BN2 5WA TO CALLUM
VELLA.

NOTICE OF OBJECTION under Section 42 (6) of the Licensing Act 2003.

Dear Sir or Madam,

Notice is hereby given on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex that the exceptional circumstances of
this case are such that it is considered that the granting of this application would undermine the crime
prevention objective.

The reasons for this objection are that Sussex Police have concerns about the applicant’s suitability due to a
53A Review being applied for against the above premises where Callum VELLA has been a manager and
worked there since the premises opened which are relevant time periods and therefore linked to concerns
raised in the resulting 53A application.

e

Sussex Police Headquarters Telephone: 101 | 01273 470101

Malling House, Church Lane, Lewes, E. Sussex, BN7 2DZ o . . )
Email: brighton.licensing@sussex.pnn_police.uk

23



The 53A review was applied for due to concerns over the current PLH but also inclusive of

Concerns over the current management due to:-

e A Police Licensing inspection on 2" February 2024 found many breaches of the premises licence
conditions set out within Annex 2, with possible removal of the CCTV by the current management being
very concerning.

e Police conducted drug swabbing of the premises with high readings for Cocaine found in the men’s,
ladies, and accessible toilets. There is also a high reading on the baby changer, an area where a baby
could touch with their hands while being changed and then put in their mouth.

e |nappropriate actions taken by a staff member towards a minor by placing a hat on their head with
handwritten sexual connotations on it.

Further to the above we have been advised that the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is not in day to
day control of the premises, therefore all the above has been allowed to occur under the current
management control of the premises/

Sussex Police have concerns that if Callum Vella, a current member of management is transferred into the
responsible position of Premises Licence Holder that the above will continue and undermine the crime
prevention Objective.

It is contended that the above constitutes exceptional circumstances and therefore Sussex Police invite the
committee to refuse the application.

Yours sincerely,

Insp Mark Redbourn

Operations (inc. Licensing) Chief Inspector
Brighton & Hove Division

Sussex Police

Please address all future correspondence to Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit, Police Station, John Street, Brighton, BN2 OLA.

24



	Agenda
	2 Karen's Diner Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003 Functions)
	Appendix A
	Appendix A2
	Appendix B




